
 
Please call office at 651-560-2053 or email susan.cerwinske.wabashaswcd@gmail.com if 
you have any questions on attending physically or by phone. 
We have call-in capabilities for up to 10 people. Phone# 651-560-1088 Access code # 0147478#. 

 
Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District 

Regular Board Meeting 
August 22, 2024 

         8:15 am 
County Conference Room  

 625 Jefferson Ave. 
 

I. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 
 

II. PLEDGE ALLEGIANCE 

III. AGENDA 

IV. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
Comments limited to 5 minutes per speaker 
 

V. CONSENT AGENDA -Board Action 
Items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Board and may be 
enacted through one motion. Any item on the Consent Agenda may be removed by any 
of the Board members for separate consideration. 
 

A. Johannah Schmitz Contract# 24-SDWGPh2-1 in the amount of $949.78 for a Reverse 
Osmosis Water Treatment System.  Install by date 11/30/2024 
(Funding source – FY24 Safe Drinking Water Grant) 

B. Mehrkens Family Farm Inc. Contract# 22-CS-8 in the amount of $7,659.00 for 
Practice 410-Grade Stabilization Structure.  Install by date 11/30/2024 
(Funding sources – FY22 Cost Share $1,924.00, FY23 Costs Share $5,735.00) 

C. Don Kastella Contract# 2024WAGZ-WC-009 in the amount of $880.00 for  
Practice 351 Well Decommissioning.  Install by date 12/31/2024. 
(Funding source – FY24 WAGZ (Watershed Alliance for the Greater Zumbro) 

D. Cole Packer and David Packer Contract# 2024WAGZ-WC-10 in the amount of 
$9,000.00 for Practice 340 Cover Crops for two years.  Install by dates 11/01/2024 
and 11/01/2025. 
(Funding source – FY24 WAGZ (Watershed Alliance for the Greater Zumbro) 

E. BWSR Grant P25-0560 - 2025 Soil Health Delivery (Wabasha SWCD) in the amount 
of $60,000.00. 
 

VI. SECRETARY’S REPORT – Board Action 
A. July 25, 2024 Meeting Minutes 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

VII. TREASURER’S REPORT – Board Action 
A. July District Financial Statements 

mailto:susan.cerwinske.wabashaswcd@gmail.com


Included for your review 
B. Program Record - July 

The full spreadsheet was sent to the board in advance. 
 

VIII. PAYMENT OF MONTHLY BILLS 
A. Monthly Bills in the amount of $ 38,314.94- Board Action 

 
IX. DISTRICT REPORTS 

A. Chair Report – Lynn Zabel 
B. County Commissioner – Bob Walkes 
C. District Manager Report – Terri Peters 
D. NRCS Report – Christina Taylor – in the packet 
E. District Technician Report- Matt Kempinger – In the packet 
F. Conservation Planning and Outreach Technician Report– Jenna Rasmusson – (In the 

packet) 
G. Natural Resources Technician Report– Katelyn Abts – (In the packet) 
H. Bookkeeper/Administrative Assistant Report -Sue Cerwinske  

Getting ready for the move.  Moved to new location, Monday August 12th.              
Sent requested information to the Auditor-starting audit this week. 

I. BWSR Report - Dave Copeland  Emailed Report 
J. Other agencies –  

 
X. OLD BUSINESS 

A. Conservation Project – Lynn (open to any Supervisor for ideas)  
B. Outstanding Conservationist -Discussion 
C. Woodland Manager – Board Action on Nomination 

 
XI. NEW BUSINES 

A. Approve Cancelation of Leisen Farms Inc. Contract# 2024WinLaC-Wab-001 in the 
amount of $726.21. for 412 Grassed Waterway – Board Action 
(Project came in below cost estimate and EQIP covered more than 90% of the total 
cost).  (Funding source - FY24 WinLaC) 

B. Approve Allen John & Melody Revocable Living Trust (John Koepsell) Contract#        
23-CS-1 in the amount of $1,260.00 for Practice 314 Brush Management. – Board 
Action 
(Funding Source – FY24 Conservation Contracts) 

C. Approve Brian Heaser Contract# 20-WWDWP-9 in the amount of $1,915.00 for 
Practice 340 Cover Crops for 1 year.  Install by date 11/01/2024. 
(Funding source – FY24 Whitewater Drinking Water Protection) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

XII. Board Reports 
A. Whitewater JPB – Lynn 
B. Zumbro 1W1P – Dag  



C. WinLaC 1W1P – Lynn 
D. SE SWCD Technical Support JPB - Dag 
E. County Board Meeting – Sharleen 

 
 

XIII. Adjourn – Board Action    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 























Page 1 of 7 

 
 

FY 2025 STATE OF MINNESOTA 
BOARD OF WATER and SOIL RESOURCES 

SOIL HEALTH DELIVERY GRANT PROGRAM 
GRANT AGREEMENT 

 

 

Vendor: 0000205683 

PO#: 3000017680 
 

This Grant Agreement is between the State of Minnesota, acting through its Board of Water and Soil Resources (Board) and 
Wabasha SWCD, 611 Broadway Avenue, Suite 10, Wabasha MN 55981 (Grantee). 
 
 

Grant ID Grant Title Awarded Amt 

P25-0560 2025 - Soil Health Delivery (Wabasha SWCD) $60,000.00 

 

Total Grant Awarded: $60,000.00 
 

Recitals 
1. The Laws of Minnesota 2023, Regular Session, Chapter 40, Article 2, Section 6(o) appropriated funds to the Board for the FY 

2025 Soil Health Delivery Grant Program. 
2. The Board adopted Board Order #23-60 to authorize and allocate funds for the FY 2025 Soil Health Delivery Grant Program. 
3. The Grantee has submitted a Board approved work plan for this Program, referenced in 2.1.  
4. The Grantee represents that it is duly qualified and agrees to perform all services described in this Grant Agreement to the 

satisfaction of the Board. 
5. As a condition of the grant, Grantee agrees to minimize administration costs. 

 
Authorized Representative 

The State’s Authorized Representative is Marcey Westrick, Central Region Manager, BWSR, 520 Lafayette Road North, Saint Paul, 
MN 55155, (651) 284--4153, or her successor, and has the responsibility to monitor the Grantee’s performance and the authority to 
accept the services and performance provided under this Grant Agreement. 
 
The Grantee’s Authorized Representative is:  TITLE /arTitle/ 

      ADDRESS /arAddress/ 

      CITY /arCity/ 

      TELEPHONE NUMBER /arTele/ 

 
If the Grantee’s Authorized Representative changes at any time during this Grant Agreement, the Grantee must immediately notify 
the Board.  
 

Grant Agreement 
1. Terms of the Grant Agreement. 

1.1. Effective date: The date the Board obtains all required signatures under Minn. Stat. § 16B.98, Subd. 5. The Board will 
notify the Grantee when this Grant Agreement has been executed.  The Grantee must not begin work under this Grant 
Agreement until it is executed. 

1.2. Expiration date: December 31, 2027 or until all obligations have been satisfactorily fulfilled, whichever comes first.   
1.3. Survival of Terms: The following clauses survive the expiration date or cancellation of this Grant Agreement: 7. Liability; 

8. State Audits; 9. Government Data Practices; 12. Governing Law, Jurisdiction, and Venue; 14. Data Disclosure; and 
19. Intellectual Property Rights. 
 
 

Docusign Envelope ID: 4DB674A9-8EB3-40B2-A011-CBEDF2F7EF07

District Manager

611 Broadway Ave., Suite 10

(651) 560-2044

Wabasha



Page 2 of 7 

2. Grantee’s Duties. 
The Grantee will comply with required grants management policies and procedures set forth through Minn. Stat. § 16B.97, 
Subd. 4(a)(1). The Grantee is responsible for the specific duties for the Program as follows: 

2.1. Implementation:  The Grantee will implement their Board approved work plan. The work plan will be implemented 
according to the Program Requirements outlined in Exhibit A, which is attached and incorporated into this Grant 
Agreement. 

2.2. Reporting: All data and information provided in a Grantee’s report shall be considered public. 
2.2.1. The Grantee will submit an annual progress report to the Board by February 1 of each year on the status of Program 

implementation by the Grantee. Information provided must conform to the requirements and formats set by the 
Board.  

2.2.2. All individual grants over $500,000 require a reporting expenditure by June 30 of each year. 
2.2.3. Final Progress Report: The Grantee will submit a final progress report to the Board by February 1, 2028, or within 30 

days of completion of the project, whichever occurs sooner. Information provided must conform to the requirements 
and formats set by the Board. 

3. Time.  
The Grantee must comply with all the time requirements described in this Grant Agreement. In the performance of this Grant 
Agreement, time is of the essence.  

 
4. Terms of Payment. 

4.1. Funds will be distributed in three installments per grant: 1) The first payment of 50% will be distributed after the execution 
of the Grant Agreement. 2) The second payment of 40% will be distributed after the first payment of 50% has been 
expended and reporting requirements have been met. 3) The third payment of 10% will be distributed after the grant has 
been fully expended and reporting requirements are met.  

4.2. Grantees may be required to submit documentation of expenditures reported. 
4.3. All costs must be incurred within the grant period. All incurred costs should be calculated or determined before the final 

report is completed or returning funds. 
4.4. Unspent grant funds must be returned within 30 days of the expiration date of the Grant Agreement.  
4.5. Once final reporting has been completed funds may not be re-requested as funds may not be available.  
4.6. The obligation of the State under this Grant Agreement will not exceed the amount listed above. 
4.7. This Grant Agreement includes advance payment. Advance payments allow the grantee to have adequate operating capital 

for start-up costs, ensure their financial commitment to landowners and contractors, and to better schedule work into the 
future. 
 

5. Conditions of Payment. 
All services provided by the Grantee under this Grant Agreement must be performed to the Board’s satisfaction, as set forth in 
this Grant Agreement. Compliance will be determined at the sole discretion of the Board’s Authorized Representative and in 
accordance with all applicable federal, State, and local laws, policies, ordinances, rules, and regulations. The Grantee will not 
receive payment, may be required to repay grant funds, or may have future payments withheld if work is found by the Board to 
be unsatisfactory or performed in violation of federal, State, or local law. Costs charged to the grant must be direct and 
necessary to produce the outcomes funded by the grant. Charges to the grant must be itemized and documented. 

 
6. Assignment, Amendments, and Waiver. 

6.1. Assignment. The Grantee may neither assign nor transfer any rights or obligations under this Grant Agreement without the 
prior consent of the Board and a fully executed Assignment Agreement, executed and approved by the same parties who 
executed and approved this Grant Agreement, or their successors in office.   

6.2. Amendments and Work Plan Revisions. Any amendments to this Grant Agreement must be in writing and will not be 
effective until approved and executed by the same parties who approved and executed the original Grant Agreement, or 
their successors in office. Amendments must be executed prior to the expiration of the original Grant Agreement or any 
amendments thereto. All work plan revisions must be documented. The Board reserves the right to require a work plan 
revision or grant agreement amendment for changes in the scope of the grant. 

6.2.1. Board approval is required of work plan revisions on grants less than $50,000 if the cumulative budget adjustment is 
greater than $5,000; on grants $50,000 to $500,000 if the cumulative budget adjustment is greater than 10% of the 
total grant amount; on grants greater than $500,000 if the cumulative budget adjustment is greater than $50,000. 

6.2.2. An amendment to the Grant Agreement is required on grants less than $50,000 if the cumulative budget adjustment 
is equal to or greater than $20,000; on grants $50,000 to $500,000 if the cumulative budget adjustment is equal to or 
greater than 40% of the total grant amount; on grants greater than $500,000 if the cumulative budget adjustment is 
equal to or greater than $200,000.  

Docusign Envelope ID: 4DB674A9-8EB3-40B2-A011-CBEDF2F7EF07



Page 3 of 7 

6.2.3. Revisions that do not meet the thresholds identified in 6.2.1. or 6.2.2. are permitted without prior approval from the 
Board provided that such revision is documented and that the total obligation of the Board for all compensation and 
reimbursements to the Grantee shall not exceed the total grant award amount. 

6.3. Waiver. If the Board fails to enforce any provision of this Grant Agreement, that failure does not waive the provision or its 
right to enforce it. 
 

7. Liability. 
The Grantee must indemnify, save, and hold the State, its agents, and employees harmless from any claims or causes of action, 
including attorney’s fees incurred by the State, arising from the performance of this Grant Agreement by the Grantee or the 
Grantee’s agents or employees. This clause will not be construed to bar any legal remedies the Grantee may have for the State’s 
failure to fulfill its obligations under this Grant Agreement. 
 

8. State Audits. 
Under Minn. Stat. § 16B.98, Subd. 8, the Grantee’s books, records, documents, and accounting procedures and practices of the 
Grantee or other party relevant to this Grant Agreement or transaction are subject to examination by the Board and/or the 
State Auditor or Legislative Auditor, as appropriate, for a minimum of six years from the end of this Grant Agreement, receipt 
and approval of all final reports, or the required period of time to satisfy all State and program retention requirements, 
whichever is later. 
8.1. The books, records, documents, accounting procedures and practices of the Grantee and its designated local units of 

government and contractors relevant to this grant, may be examined at any time by the Board or Board’s designee and are 
subject to verification. The Grantee or delegated local unit of government will maintain records relating to the receipt and 
expenditure of grant funds.  

  
9. Government Data Practices. 

The Grantee and State must comply with the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act, Minn. Stat. Ch. 13, as it applies to all 
data provided by the State under this Grant Agreement, and as it applies to all data created, collected, received, stored, used, 
maintained, or disseminated by the Grantee under this Grant Agreement. The civil remedies of Minn. Stat. § 13.08 apply to the 
release of the data referred to in this clause by either the Grantee or the State. 
 

10. Workers’ Compensation. 
The Grantee certifies that it is in compliance with Minn. Stat. § 176.181, Subd. 2, pertaining to workers’ compensation insurance 
coverage. The Grantee’s employees and agents will not be considered State employees. Any claims that may arise under the 
Minnesota Workers’ Compensation Act on behalf of these employees and any claims made by any third party as a consequence 
of any act or omission on the part of these employees are in no way the State’s obligation or responsibility.  
 

11. Publicity and Endorsement. 
11.1. Publicity. Any publicity regarding the subject matter of this Grant Agreement must identify the Board as the sponsoring 

agency. For purposes of this provision, publicity includes notices, informational pamphlets, press releases, research, 
reports, signs, and similar public notices prepared by or for the Grantee individually or jointly with others, or any 
subcontractors, with respect to the Program, publications, or services provided resulting from this Grant Agreement. 

11.2. Endorsement. The Grantee must not claim that the State endorses its products or services 
 

12. Governing Law, Jurisdiction, and Venue. 
Minnesota law, without regard to its choice-of-law provisions, governs this Grant Agreement. Venue for all legal proceedings 
out of this Grant Agreement, or its breach, must be in the appropriate State or federal court with competent jurisdiction in 
Ramsey County, Minnesota. 
 

13. Termination. 
13.1. The Board may cancel this Grant Agreement at any time, with or without cause, upon 30 days’ written notice to the 

Grantee. Upon termination, the Grantee will be entitled to payment, determined on a pro rata basis, for services 
satisfactorily performed. 

13.2. The Board may immediately terminate this Grant Agreement if the Board finds that there has been a failure to comply with 
the provisions of this Grant Agreement, that reasonable progress has not been made or that the purposes for which the 
funds were granted have not been or will not be fulfilled. The Board may take action to protect the interests of the State of 
Minnesota, including the refusal to disburse additional funds and requiring the return of all or part of the funds already 
disbursed. 

Docusign Envelope ID: 4DB674A9-8EB3-40B2-A011-CBEDF2F7EF07



Page 4 of 7 

13.3. The Commissioner of Administration may immediately and unilaterally cancel this grant contract agreement if further 
performance under the agreement would not serve agency purposes or is not in the best interest of the State. 
 

14. Data Disclosure. 
Under Minn. Stat. § 270C.65, Subd. 3, and other applicable law, the Grantee consents to disclosure of its social security number, 
federal employer tax identification number, and/or Minnesota tax identification number, already provided to the State, to 
federal and State tax agencies and State personnel involved in the payment of State obligations. These identification numbers 
may be used in the enforcement of federal and State tax laws which could result in action requiring the Grantee to file State tax 
returns and pay delinquent State tax liabilities, if any. 
 

15. Prevailing Wage. 
It is the responsibility of the Grantee or contractor to pay prevailing wage for projects that include construction work of $25,000 
or more, prevailing wage rules apply per Minn. Stat. §§ 177.41 through 177.44. All laborers and mechanics employed by grant 
recipients and subcontractors funded in whole or in part with these State funds shall be paid wages at a rate not less than those 
prevailing on projects of a character similar in the locality. Bid requests must state the project is subject to prevailing wage.  
 

16. Municipal Contracting Law. 
Per Minn. Stat. § 471.345, grantees that are municipalities as defined in Subd. 1 of this statute must follow the Uniform 
Municipal Contracting Law. Supporting documentation of the bidding process utilized to contract services must be included in 
the Grantee’s financial records, including support documentation justifying a single/sole source bid, if applicable. 
 

17. Constitutional Compliance. 
It is the responsibility of the Grantee to comply with requirements of the Minnesota Constitution regarding the use of Clean 
Water Funds to supplement traditional sources of funding. 

 
18. Signage. 

It is the responsibility of the Grantee to comply with requirements for project signage as provided in Minnesota Laws 2010, 
Chapter 361, Article 3, Section 5(b) for Clean Water Fund projects. 
 

19. Intellectual Property Rights. 
The State owns all rights, title, and interest in all of the intellectual property rights, including copyrights, patents, trade secrets, 
trademarks, and service marks in the Works and Documents created and paid for under this grant. Works means all inventions, 
improvements, discoveries, (whether or not patentable), databases, computer programs, reports, notes, studies, photographs, 
negatives, designs, drawings, specifications, materials, tapes, and disks conceived, reduced to practice, created or originated by 
the Grantee, its employees, agents, and subcontractors, either individually or jointly with others in the performance of this 
grant. Work includes “Documents.” Documents are the originals of any databases, computer programs, reports, notes, studies, 
photographs, negatives, designs, drawings, specifications, materials, tapes, disks, or other materials, whether in tangible or 
electronic forms, prepared by the Grantee, its employees, agents or subcontractors, in the performance of this grant. The 
Documents will be the exclusive property of the State and all such Documents must be immediately returned to the State by the 
Grantee upon completion or cancellation of this grant at the State’s request. To the extent possible, those Works eligible for 
copyright protection under the United State Copyright Act will be deemed to be “works made for hire.” The Grantee assigns all 
right, title, and interest it may have in the Works and the Documents to the State. The Grantee must, at the request of the State, 
execute all papers and perform all other acts necessary to transfer or record the State’s ownership interest in the Works and 
Documents. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Grant Agreement to be duly executed intending to be bound thereby. 
 
Approved: 
 

 Wabasha SWCD      Board of Water and Soil Resources 
 
 /sn1name/                                                                                         /sn2name/                                                                                       
By:     _______________________________________ By:    ____________________________________________   
              
         /sn1/            /sn2/  
           _______________________________________                         ____________________________________________    
                                          (signature)                                   (signature)  

Docusign Envelope ID: 4DB674A9-8EB3-40B2-A011-CBEDF2F7EF07

Terri Peters
Justin Hanson



Page 5 of 7 

                                 
 
             /sn1title/                                                                                            /sn2title/  
Title: _______________________________________               Title:  ____________________________________________      
 
 /dateSigned1/      /dateSigned2/ 
Date: _______________________________________ Date: ____________________________________________  
  

Docusign Envelope ID: 4DB674A9-8EB3-40B2-A011-CBEDF2F7EF07

District Manager, as authorized by board resolution

8/8/2024 8/21/2024

Assistant Director for Regional Operations



Page 6 of 7 

Exhibit A 
Grant Program Requirements: 
Soil Health Delivery FY25 
 
Eligible Activities 
Funding may be used broadly for financial assistance and technical support activities needed to promote and facilitate the enhanced 
adoption of soil health practices and systems to achieve water quality, drinking water, climate, or associated benefits consistent with 
Minnesota Statutes, section 103F.06. 
 
Funding for the following core soil health practices are eligible statewide: 
 

 Alley Cropping 

 Conservation Cover 

 Contour Buffer Strips    

 Cover Crop     

 Critical Area Planting 

 Field Border   

 Filter Strip    

 Forest Farming 

 Forest Stand Improvement 

 Pasture and Hay Planting 

 Prescribed Grazing   

 Residue and Tillage Management (No Till)  

 Riparian Forest Buffer 

 Silvopasture 

 Tree/Shrub Establishment 

 Windbreak/Shelterbelt Establishment and Renovation 
 

Eligible practices are NOT limited to those above. In addition, local priority, or other supporting soil health practices may be eligible 
but grantees need identify those activities in the work plan process.  
 
Ineligible Activities 
Funds may not be used for the purchase of equipment that will be used to establish, improve, or accelerate soil health. Examples of 
equipment include, but are not limited to, no till drills, air seeders, high boys, variable rate equipment, and retrofit projects to 
convert corn detasslers to high boys.  
 
The Minnesota Department of Agriculture’s Soil Health Financial Assistance Grant provides cost-share for the purchase and retrofit 
of soil health equipment. Additional information can be found at Soil Health Financial Assistance Program Grants | Minnesota 
Department of Agriculture. 
 
The Minnesota Department of Agriculture’s AgBMP Loan program is a water quality program that provides low-interest loans to 
farmers, rural landowners, and agriculture supply businesses. Soil Health equipment purchases that address water quality concerns 
are eligible. Additional information can be found at Agriculture Best Management Practices (BMP) Loan Program | Minnesota 
Department of Agriculture (state.mn.us) 
 
District Financial Assistance Policy 
If contracts will be awarded to landowners for project implementation a local SWCD financial assistance policy must be described in 
the work plan, or the policy referenced and attached within eLINK. Financial Assistance Polices should describe local program 
information such as payment rates, contract terms, and inspection schedules. 
 
Financial Assistance 
Grantees may provide financial assistance based on a percentage of installation cost, flat-rate, or incentive payments.  
Grantee will follow requirements found within the Fiscal Year 2025 Grants Administration Manual Chapter: Implementing Contracts 
with Land Occupiers 
 
Contracts 
Conservation practice or financial assistance contracts between grant recipients and landowners are required when funds are used 
to provide financial assistance to install practices.  When used, these contracts must, at a minimum: provide financial assistance 
information and expectations; identify the responsibility for operation and maintenance, including maintenance or control of the 
contributing watershed; include a technical and financial plan for failures; allow for inspections by the grantee of the practice; be in 
effect for a period corresponding to the expected life of the project; and may be required to include replacement provisions and 
pro-rated pollution effectiveness replacement.  For practices installed on public land, operation and maintenance plans may be 
identified as part of capital infrastructure maintenance.  All contracts are recommended to be reviewed by the grantee’s legal 
counsel.  
 

Docusign Envelope ID: 4DB674A9-8EB3-40B2-A011-CBEDF2F7EF07

https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/103F.06
https://www.mda.state.mn.us/soil-health-grant
https://www.mda.state.mn.us/soil-health-grant
https://www.mda.state.mn.us/agbmploan
https://www.mda.state.mn.us/agbmploan
https://bwsr.state.mn.us/gam


Page 7 of 7 

Tennessen Warning Notice 
Local governments must give individuals notice when collecting private or confidential information from them. This is referred to as 
a “Tennessen warning notice”. The purpose of the notice is to enable people to make informed decisions about whether to give 
information about themselves to the government (see Minnesota Statutes, section 13.04, subdivision 2). If Private Data is collected 
and disseminated as part of a BWSR Grant, BWSR will take the position that a Tennessen warning notice was provided by the LGU to 
all necessary individuals. 

 Local Governments and grant recipients should ask the individual(s) to sign and date a Tennessen warning notice and give 
the individual(s) a copy as a best practice. However, notices do not need to be in writing. 

 Local Governments and grant recipients should limit the private data collected or disseminated to only the data that is 
necessary to administer a program. 

 Local Governments may also want to request assistance from their legal counsel. 
 
Project and Practice Assurances 
Grantee will follow requirements found within the Fiscal Year 2025 Grants Administration Manual Chapter: Project and Practice 
Assurances 
 
Operation, Maintenance, and Inspections of Practices  
Grantee will follow requirements found within the Fiscal Year 2025 Grants Administration Manual Chapter: Operation, Maintenance, 
and Inspection of Practices 
 
Technical Quality Assurance 
Grantee will follow requirements found within the Fiscal Year 2025 Grants Administration Manual Chapter: Technical Quality 
Assurance 
 
Vegetation Requirements 
Grantee will follow requirements found within the Fiscal Year 2025 Grants Administration Manual Chapter: Vegetation 
Requirements for BWSR Funded Projects 
 
Additional Requirements 
When practicable, grant recipients shall prominently display on their website the legacy logo. Grant recipients must display on their 
website either a link to their project from the Legislative Coordinating Commission Legacy Site (http://legacy.leg.mn) or a clean 
water project summary that includes a description of the grant activities, including expenditure of grant funds and measurable 
outcomes. 
 
When practicable, grant recipients must display a sign with the Legacy Logo at the project site or other public location identifying the 
project was built with assistance from Clean Water, Land and Legacy Amendment. When practicable, grant recipients must display 
the Legacy Logo on printed and other media funded with money from the Clean Water Fund. The logo and specifications can be 
found at http://www.legacy.leg.mn/legacy-logo. 
 
For questions regarding Grants Administration Manual requirements, grantees should consult their assigned Board Conservationist. 
 

Docusign Envelope ID: 4DB674A9-8EB3-40B2-A011-CBEDF2F7EF07

https://bwsr.state.mn.us/gam
https://bwsr.state.mn.us/gam
https://bwsr.state.mn.us/gam
https://bwsr.state.mn.us/gam
http://legacy.leg.mn/
http://www.legacy.leg.mn/legacy-logo














Jul 31, 24

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
Money Market- Bank of Alma 288,864.33
Money Market WNB Financial 7,447.47
Peoples State Bank Money Market 329,012.16
Petty Cash 112.68
WNB Financial 22,005.86

Total Checking/Savings 647,442.50

Total Current Assets 647,442.50

TOTAL ASSETS 647,442.50

LIABILITIES & EQUITY 0.00

10:09 AM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District
08/08/24 Cash Balances
Cash Basis As of July 31, 2024

Page 1



Jul 31, 24

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
Money Market- Bank of Alma 288,864.33
Money Market WNB Financial 7,447.47
Peoples State Bank Money Market 329,012.16
Petty Cash 112.68
WNB Financial 22,005.86

Total Checking/Savings 647,442.50

Accounts Receivable
11000 · Accounts Receivable 27,356.59

Total Accounts Receivable 27,356.59

Total Current Assets 674,799.09

Fixed Assets
15000 · Furniture and Equipment

Computer 7,523.00
Laptops for Distrcit Techs (2) 3,149.22
Samsung Tablets 1,548.69
15000 · Furniture and Equipment - Other 109,828.00

Total 15000 · Furniture and Equipment 122,048.91

17000 · Accumulated Depreciation -105,962.59

Total Fixed Assets 16,086.32

Other Assets
Prepaid Items

Prepaid Rent 920.43

Total Prepaid Items 920.43

Total Other Assets 920.43

TOTAL ASSETS 691,805.84

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

20000 · Accounts Payable 1,656.62

Total Accounts Payable 1,656.62

Other Current Liabilities
Allowance for Unemployment Reim 1,581.86
Deferred Revenue

FY22 Capacity 6,741.52
FY22 State Cost Share 2,116.00
FY23 Buffer Law Implementation 618.25
FY23 Capacity 10,726.88
FY23 CWF - WIC 59,783.54
FY23 Soil Health-Cost Share 6,940.00
FY23 State Cost Share 12,320.80
FY23 SWCD Aid 17,371.62
FY24 Buffer Law Implementation 20,000.00
FY24 BWSR Soil Health Staffing 112,700.00
FY24 Conservation Contracts 15,953.70
FY24 Dept of Rev SWCD Allocatio 80,057.52
FY24 Easement Delivery 651.50
FY24 LWM -2,040.34
FY24 WCA 4,043.32
FY25 Conservation Contracts 18,190.00
FY25 Conservation Delivery 19,619.00
FY25 LWM 19,354.00

9:42 AM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District
08/21/24 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of July 31, 2024

Page 1



Jul 31, 24

FY25 WCA 16,543.00

Total Deferred Revenue 421,690.31

24000 · Payroll Liabilities 1,192.99

25500 · Sales Tax Payable 656.25

Total Other Current Liabilities 425,121.41

Total Current Liabilities 426,778.03

Total Liabilities 426,778.03

Equity
Fund Balance- Restatement 47,943.10
Fund Balance Designated 31,934.30
Investment in Capital Assets 16,086.32
30000 · Opening Balance Equity 649.89
32000 · Owners Equity 172,895.23
Net Income -4,481.03

Total Equity 265,027.81

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 691,805.84

9:42 AM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District
08/21/24 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of July 31, 2024

Page 2



Jul 24

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Charges for Services
Plat Book Sales 105.00
Truax No-Till Drill Rental 200.00

Total Charges for Services 305.00

Intergovernmental Revenues
State

FY20 Gorman Creek Restoration 14,049.55
FY22-23 SDW - Phase 2 777.05
FY22-23 WAGZ 1,118.50
FY23 Buffer Law Implementation 620.55
FY23 CWF - WIC 1,371.64
FY23 SE Landscape - MN DNR 0.00
FY23 SWCD Aid 10,702.59
FY23 WinLaC 1,950.67
FY24-FY25 DNR Forestry 15,438.10
FY24-FY25 WAGZ 8,019.92
FY24 Conservation Delivery -18,228.58
FY24 Easement Delivery (RIM) 466.83
FY24 LWM 3,241.50
FY24 WCA 1,253.60
MAWQCP 24,257.75
Volunteer Nitrate Monitoring Ne 4,372.82

Total State 69,412.49

Total Intergovernmental Revenues 69,412.49

Total Income 69,717.49

Gross Profit 69,717.49

Expense
District Operations

Other Services and Charges
Advertising Expense 200.00
Building Rent 1,285.00
Donations -442.75
Education and Information 251.00
Employee Education and Training 159.48
Employee Mileage 184.25
Fees and Dues 99.79
Internet Expense 91.81
Postage 73.00
Supervisor's Mileage 233.16
Vehicle Expenses

Chevrolet Silverado Vehicle Exp 72.00
Hyundia Tucson Vehicle Expense 50.30

Total Vehicle Expenses 122.30

Total Other Services and Charges 2,257.04

Personnel Services
Employee Salary Permanent 20,697.21
Employer HSA contributions 750.00
Employer Life and Health

66000 · Payroll Expenses 13,164.64
Employer Life and Health - Other 27.50

Total Employer Life and Health 13,192.14

Employer Share FICA 1,589.54
Employer Share Medicare 371.74
Employer Share PERA 1,836.39

9:44 AM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District
08/21/24 Profit & Loss
Cash Basis July 2024

Page 1



Jul 24

Total Personnel Services 38,437.02

Rental Equipment Expenses
Truax No-Till Drill 180.00

Total Rental Equipment Expenses 180.00

Supplies
Office Supplies 17.14

Total Supplies 17.14

Total District Operations 40,891.20

Project Expenditures
District

Storage Space Lease-No-Till Dri 200.00

Total District 200.00

Federal
319 Focus Small Wtrshd-W.Indian 6,144.50

Total Federal 6,144.50

State
FY20 Gorman Creek Restoration 5,711.40
FY22-23 WAGZ 2,029.30
FY23 SE Landscape - MN DNR 773.33
FY24-FY25 DNR Forestry 6,000.00
FY24-FY25 DWP Karst (TKR) 2,000.00
FY24-FY25 WAGZ 5,790.18
MAWQCP Administration 22,005.71

Total State 44,309.92

Total Project Expenditures 50,654.42

Total Expense 91,545.62

Net Ordinary Income -21,828.13

Other Income/Expense
Other Income

Interest Income
Interest Earnings MM's 1,117.09

Total Interest Income 1,117.09

Total Other Income 1,117.09

Net Other Income 1,117.09

Net Income -20,711.04

9:44 AM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District
08/21/24 Profit & Loss
Cash Basis July 2024

Page 2





 
8/22/2024 

Christina Taylor Soil Conservationist 

NRCS WABASHA FIELD OFFICE REPORT 

 

. 

CSP (Conservation Stewardship Program) 

• 14 FY24 CSP classic applications submitted 5 were cancelled, 3 were deferred, 1 
was eligible but not pre-approved, leaving 6 applications that were pre-approved 

• 2 are currently in Approved status potentially worth approximately $165,000 
• 1 has been obligated this month and is worth approximately $73,000 
• 2 of the obligated contracts form this FY are IRA funded ($43,000) 
• Contract obligation deadline August 30, 2024 

EQIP (Environmental Quality Incentive Program)  

• 19 Applications are in pending status for FY 25 
• 35 Active contracts 
• FY 25 Sign Up 1 deadline is September 6, 2024 

 

CPP-EQIP (Regional Conservation Partnership Program- EQIP) 

• no applications submitted. 

RCPP18 (Regional Conservation Partnership Program)  

 No changes this month 

Land Management Fund through MAWQCP sign up is applicable in this county. 

• 1 Active contract  

CRP (Conservation Reserve Program)  

• 48 FY26 expiring reviews 
• 16-20 reviews for a PIP, practice incentive payment, 
• 6 establishment reviews. 

 

 



Monthly Report – August 2024 
Matt Kempinger 
 

 

Projects  
 

• Initiate a new diversion and grade stabilization project to protect flooded house 

• Design work on 3 grade stabilization structures  

• Design work on 1 waste storage facility 

• Contract preparation for 1 grade stabilization structure project 

• Construction monitoring for 1 grade stabilization structure 

• Site investigation and preliminary design work on 2 farms 
 
 
 

 
Others 
 

• Office Relocation  

• Soil health field day 

• Site visits to landowners reporting flood damage 

• Bear Valley Watershed annual structure tour 

• Buffer checks  

• Lower Zumbro and West Indian Creek outreach for prairie strips 

• Reviewed 3 WCA applications 

• Monitored 2 WCA restorations 

• SWAG water monitoring equipment maintenance 

• General project & contract management 

• Answered general resource questions from public and assisted where possible 
 

 



Monthly Report – August 2024 
Jenna Rasmusson 

Programs 
• Cover Crops – Provided technical assistance for cover crop planning. Contacting operators 

from last year for reenrollment.  
• Equipment Rental Program – Answered questions and connected producers to resources 

on the equipment available and strategies for use. Scheduled rentals for late summer/fall. 
Drill pick up. 

 
Education and Outreach 

• Put on the Conservation Field Day: Creating a Soil Health Legacy at the Greden Family Farm 
on August 1st. The event was successful with over 100 attendees. There was a storm the 
night before that tore down the tent, but it was fixed in the morning and the day went off 
without a hitch! 

 
 
Other/Training 

• SEMACDE Directors – Attended meeting to plan fall meeting. Save the Date: Oct 22nd at the 
Hormel Nature Center in Austin.  

• MASWCD Awards – Worked on nomination applications and scheduled interviews with Tom 
Hunter (Outstanding Conservationist) and Ed Bauman (Outstanding Forestry Steward).  

 



Katelyn Abts – August Board Report 
Programs 

CRP 

• Worked on two different plans 

Conservation Contract 

• 1 potential Brush Management Contract – Warren Beighley 

Buffer Law 

• 1 Buffer inspection 

West Indian Creek Monitoring 

• Samples from Lysimeters at Jake Meyer’s and Patrick Judge’s 

Olmstead Safe Drinking Water – Tap-In 

• Communication with landowners and handing out water test kits 

 

Training 

Buckthorn Management Training – Quarry Hill Park 

 

Other 

Moving into new office 












































	July 25 2024 Minutes.pdf
	Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District Regular Board Meeting
	V. CONSENT AGENDA -Board Action
	VII. TREASURER’S REPORT – Board Action
	VIII. PAYMENT OF MONTHLY BILLS
	IX. DISTRICT REPORTS
	X. OLD BUSINESS
	XI. NEW BUSINES
	XII. Board Reports
	XIII. Adjourn – Board Action
	Motioned by Klennert and seconded by Ross to Adjourn the meeting at 9:26 am.
	Affirmative:  Ross, Klennert, Knudsen, Tentis, Zabel
	Opposed:  None
	Motion Carried
	Respectively Submitted By:
	________________________
	Dag Knudsen, Secretary

	August 22 2024 Agenda.pdf
	Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District Regular Board Meeting
	V. CONSENT AGENDA -Board Action
	VII. TREASURER’S REPORT – Board Action
	VIII. PAYMENT OF MONTHLY BILLS
	IX. DISTRICT REPORTS
	X. OLD BUSINESS
	XI. NEW BUSINES
	XII. Board Reports
	XIII. Adjourn – Board Action




